From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Subject: Fwd: 235670

Date: February 14, 2018 10:04:28 AM

Attachments: ATT00001.htm
235670 response letter. pdf
ATT00002.htm

FYI

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gurtata, Shelly K FLNR:EX" <Shelly.Gurtata@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 13, 2018 at 3:17:48 PM PST

To: "Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX" <Doug.Donaldson@gov.bc.ca>, "Heyman,
George ENV:EX" <George. Heyman(@gov.be.ca>, "Popham, Lana AGRI:IEX"
<Lana.Popham(@ >

Subject: 235670

A copy of the letter for your files.
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Shelly Gurtata | Regional First Nations Initiatives
Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations
200 - 10428 153" Street, Surrey BC V3R 1E1 | (604) 586-3720

Email: Shelly.Gurtata(@gov.be.ca
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

February 9, 2018
Reference: 235670

Lina Azeez, Campaign Manager
Watershed Watch Salmon Society
#301-3007 Glen Drive, Unit 9
Coquitlam, British Columbia
V3B 2P7

Dear Lina Azeez:

Your letter received January 10, 2018, to Minister Doug Donaldson, Minister George Heyman
and Minister Lana Popham, regarding the clearing of land and proposals to construct bridges
on both Carey and Herrling Island, located in the Fraser River has been referred to me to
respond on behalf of the ministers.

The Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development has
received Land Act and Water Sustainability Act applications that are proposing to establish
bridge connections between the bank of the Fraser River and 1) Herrling Island via Herrling
Channel, and 2) Carey Island via Jespersons Channel.

Ministry staff are still reviewing the potential impacts of these proposals and the decision
makers on these applications are aware of the concerns you raised. This ministry’s review
includes an assessment of the potential impacts to fish and fish habitat, hydrology and
sediment transport. The applications are also being referred for comments to local
governments (i.e. the Fraser Valley Regional District and the City of Chilliwack) and First
Nations with an interest in the area.

The change in land use from tree farm to crop production on both islands is authorized by the
Agricultural Land Commission and is outside of the jurisdiction of the applications currently
under review by this ministry.

Thank you for writing and expressing your concerns.

Sincerely,

/Ry

Allan Johnsrude
Regional Executive Director
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Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural South Coast Natural Resource Location: Tel: 604 586-4400
Resource Operations and Rural Region 200 - 10428 153rd Street Fax: 604 586-4419
Development Surrey, British Columbia Email: Allan.Johnsrude(@gov.be.ca
V3R 1E1 Website: www.gov.be.ca/for
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Lina Azeez, Campaign Manager

pc: Honourable Doug Donaldson, Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource

Operations and Rural Development
Honourable George Heyman, Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Honourable Lana Popham, Minister of Agriculture
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
Subject: Fwd: 235739 Your letter dated January 14, 2018
Date: February 14, 2018 10:05:12 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.htm
235739 NG response.pdf
ATT00002.htm
FYI

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gurtata, Shelly K FLNR:EX" <Shelly.
Date: February 13, 2018 at 3:01:50 PM PST
To:s.22

Cc: "Heyman, George ENV:EX" <George.Heyman(@gov.bc.ca>, "Donaldson,
Doug FLNR:EX" <D Donaldson@gov >, "Popham, Lana AGRL:EX"
<Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 235739 Your letter dated January 14, 2018

Dear s.22

Please see the attached letter.
Sent on behalf of Allan Johnsrude, Regional Executive Director
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
Reference: 235739

s.22
Via Email:

Dear ‘.S'22

Your email of January 14, 2018, to Minister Doug Donaldson, Minister George Heyman and
Minister Lana Popham, regarding the clearing of land and proposals to construct bridges on
both Carey and Herrling Island, located in the Fraser River has been referred to me to respond
on behalf of the ministers.

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

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: Fwd: #BCTECH Summit Registration Confirmation
Date: February 14, 2018 10:05:49 AM

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: #BCTECH Summit <bctechsummit@reply.attendease.net>
Date: February 14, 2018 at 10:01:39 AM PST

To: <george.heyman@gov.be.ca>

Subject: #BCTECH Summit Registration Confirmation
Reply-To: #BCTECH Summit <info(@bctechsummit.ca>

(2]
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Dear George ,

You are now registered for the #BCTECH Summit May 14-16, 2018! Your
email address serves as your identification when you check in at the event.

Stay tuned for exciting program updates, more about the companies and
exhibitors you will meet, and key dates and deadlines for special programs
including our B2B Matchmaking program and Investment Showcase coming in
the next few weeks. You will receive occasional emails from us as updates
occur and important information needs to be shared.

Tell everyone that you're going to Canada's largest technology conference!
Share this using any of the networks below using the #BCTECH Summit for a
chance to win a $50 gift card!

Need more information? Visit our bctechsummit.ca for more on travel and

accommodation options, program and networking events and our speakers.
Need more answers? You can probably find what you're looking for in our
FAQs.

Cancellation information. If for some reason you have a change before May
and can't attend, it's important to know any purchased Summit tickets are non-
refundable. However, you can transfer your ticket to someone else between
now and May 4th, 2018 by sending an email to info@bctechsummit.ca with
your e-ticket and the full name, company and email of the person you'd like to
have it transferred to.

We look forward to seeing you at the #BCTECH Summit!

Event Details
Date: May 14-16, 2018

Location: Vancouver Convention Centre (West) - 1055 Canada Place,
Vancouver, BC

7]

Delivered by:
The Government of British Columbia and BC Innovation Council (BCIC).
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H (2]

B (2]

GST #: 107864738RT0004

Event's Name: #BCTECH Summit: Pushing the Boundaries of Innovation

Billed To: George Heyman (george.heyman@gov.bc.ca)

Invoice Number: 2911

Receipt Date: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 PST
Order Total: $628.95 (CAD)

Type of Account: Credit Card

Item Price Total
1 x #BCTECH Summit $599.00 $599.00

Subtotal: $599.00
GST: $29.95

PST: $0.00

Order Total: $628.95

Transactions
Date Type Description Authorization Total
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Wednesday, February Credit Card
14. 2018 10-01 PST Sale Payment ch_CK8rgn5U4wddzM $628.95

Amount Paid $628.95

All amounts are in Canadian Dollars.

Fully Paid Credit Card:

IMPORTANT -- retain this copy for your records

Reagistration provided by Attendease, 128 Pender Street West, Suite 900, Vancouver, B.C., V6B 1R8,
Canada
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: Fwd: #BCTECH Summit Registration Confirmation
Date: February 14, 2018 10:06:00 AM

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: #BCTECH Summit <bctechsummit@reply.attendease.net>
Date: February 14, 2018 at 10:02:36 AM PST

To: <george.heyman@gov.be.ca>

Ce: <Kkirsten.neilson@gov.be.ca>

Subject: #BCTECH Summit Registration Confirmation
Reply-To: #BCTECH Summit <info@bctechsummit.ca>

al
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

A

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
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